REGULAR BOARD MEETING
PACKET

Thursday, January 20, 2022



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.A.i.
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 9, 2021




GEORGETOWN FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Meeting
Station 61 — 6283 Main Street, Georgetown CA 95634

MINUTES
Thursday, December 9, 2021
9:00 A M.

1) CALLTO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Roll Call:

Director Williams Present
Director Anderson Present

Director Todd Present
Director Brown Present
Director Davis Present

Chief Glenn Brown
Administrative Assistant, Kelly Molloy

Public in attendance:

Michelle Sampson, Diana Sampson, Marty and Kat Mendenhall, Patty Huntsinger, Patty
Page, Corinne Staves

Director Davis led the Pledge of Allegiance
2) ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Director Todd said because of the nature of the meeting which includes a personnel
hearing, he would like to bring the Board into closed session at approximately 0930. He
said the budget discussion would be tabled for a future meeting.

Director Todd said the agenda would be modified to reflect the closed session time
change and tabling the budget meeting.

Director Davis motioned to adopt the agenda as modified. Director Williams seconded
the motion.

Roll Call was taken:

Director Williams Aye
Director Anderson  Aye
Director Todd Aye

Gooizelown i tection Lasirict t d lVieeting Lecomber 9, 202



3)

4)

5)

6)

Director Brown Aye
Director Davis Aye
Motion Passes

PUBLIC COMMENT — Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter
within the jurisdictional authority of the District. Comments shall be limited to three
minutes per person, or such other time limit as may be imposed by the President, to enable
the Board to complete its agenda within a reasonable period.

None was offered.

PROCLAMATINS AND PRESENTATIONS
None were offered.

DIRECTORS REPORTS
None were offered.

CONSENT CALENDAR
a) Approval of Meeting Minutes
i) Regular Meeting of November 11, 2021

Director Davis motioned and Director Anderson motioned to accept the consent calendar as
presented.

Director Brown said there was an error on page two of the minutes.

Director Todd asked if there was a change in how the agenda was formatted. Chief Brown said
the revenue, deposits, budget information was not on this agenda.

Director Davis motioned and Director Anderson seconded the motion to accept the Consent
Calendar with the date change on the November 11, 2021 minutes.

7)

Roll Call was taken:

Director Williams Aye
Director Anderson  Aye

Director Todd Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Davis Aye

Motion Passes

REGULAR MEETING ACTION ITEMS
a) Contract with Employee for Paramedic School

Chief Brown said in front of the Board was a draft agreement with an employee and the
District. Chief said it was not necessary to move forward with this contract. Director Todd
he has difficulty with this item because the District does not have the funds to do something
like this.

b ecii | ar Hoard Meetin 2



8)

b) Notice of MOU Termination

Chief Brown stated he presented this in his staff report in November. There was an issue
with an MOU brought to the District by another Fire District in that the MOU said the
County would transfer some, not all of the responsibilities to the Fire Districts. The County
is willing to do the inspections while they are already approving permits. The Fire Districts
have come together to rewrite the MOU and the rewritten MOU will be brought to the
Board for review soon. The Districts have to give the County a 60 day cancellation which is
in front of the Board today.

Director Brown noted a spelling error.
Chief asked the Board with the spelling correction, to approve the cancellation of the MOU.

Director Todd asked what will change. Chief Brown said the District would be responsible
for fire items only.

Director Davis motioned and Director Williams seconded the motion to approve the change
in the MOU.

Roll Call was taken:

Director Williams Aye
Director Anderson  Aye

Director Todd Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Davis Aye

Motion Passes
c) Review Amended District Budget FY 21-22

Chief said the two revenue items that have changed are the wildland revenue and the ATT
Lease. Chief suggested Tuesday, December 14 at 0900 as a date for a budget workshop
date. The Board agreed.

CHIEFS REPORT

THE APPEAL — DISCIPLINARY HEARING OF DIANA SAMPSON BEGAN AT 1010hrs.

TRANSCRIPTS WILL BE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST ONLY

9)

ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE - CLOSED SESSION at 1357hrs

ADJOURN EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION at 1435hrs

own lire Protection sty Bo=rd Verting wer 9 202



REPORT OUF OF CLOSED SESSION

Director Todd asked for a motion.

Director Williams motioned and Director Anderson seconded the motion to uphold the
termination of Diana Sampson as the Administrative Assistant to the Georgetown Fire
Protection District.

Roll Call was taken:

Director Williams Aye
Director Anderson  Aye

Director Todd Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Davis Aye

Motion Passes

Director Anderson motioned and Director Davis seconded the motion to adjourn the
meeting.

Roll Call was taken:

Director Williams Aye
Director Anderson  Aye

Director Todd Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Davis Aye

Motion Passes

10) Next Regular Meeting Thursday, January 20, 2022, 9:00 A.M.

In compliance with The Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting via
teleconference, please contact Chief Glenn Brown by telephone at 530.333.4111. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

/s/ Glenn Brown
Chief Glenn W. Brown Date

eorgelowr Piotection | il Regular d Meeting nber 9 202



CONSENT CALENDAR

APPROVE BILLS / DEPOSITS
FOR DISTRICT FUND 855700

ITEM 5. B.i.
DEPOSITS



DEPOSIT:
AUGUST 27, 2021




e

-
EL DORADO COUNTY
DEPOSIT PERMIT 21
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE 84/2621
Georgetown Fire District PREPARED BY - Kelly Molloy
DEPARTMENT OR-AGEN(_:Y NAME (including division) _
' - Phone # (530) 333-4111
FY 2021/2022. ” , ,_ DEPOSITOR NUMBER 808557, -
ENTER COIN AND (fURRENCY (auto populates Total Deposit section) ) - Total Deposit Section . -
> $ 001|x] 0o |[$ - |3 100 (x| 0 |[s - COIN ~-0.00
g8 005|x| 0 |$ - |s .500|x| 0 |s - h CURRENCY 0.00
als o10|x| o |$ - |3 1000 [ x| 0 [s i 'CHECKS 1,000.00
’é $ 025|x| 0 |$ - |s 2000 (x| 0 [s i OFF - SITE 0.00
Sls 050 x| o |s - s 5000 [ x| 0 [s ; DIRECT 0.00
$ 10000 x| O s N DEPOSIT / WIRE
- S A L ¥ e iy i - = v ; E8 y §- -k SR PP s S ok g
Total Coin: § Total Currency: $ -
Enter Total Checks: Enter Totat Offsites: DL?’.{)‘:I-T 1 ,000.00
Enter Total Direct Deposithire:

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES (type apostrophe first if there are leading zero):

ORG ::"’Eg PROJECT STRING : DESCRIPTION (30 CHARACTERS MAX.) AMOUNT.

8557000 0420 : Hwy 193 Lot Rent SEPT 21 1{000.00

vk

W W NG| AN aIXTTO

-
o

-h
i

-
N

-
w

-
L)

-
3]

-t
o

JOE HARN, C.P.A. AUDITOR /CONTROLLER K.E. COLEMAN, TREASURER /TAX COLLECTOR

BY
DATE

DP # ‘ . :
CERTIFIED INTO THE COUNTY
FIREASURY JENUMBER | 2020-

UNDER SECTION GOVT CODE
e - INPUTBY

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN - TREASURY ./ YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEIPT Updated 1/1/18



DEPOSIT:
SEPTEMBER 27, 2021




EL DORADO COUNTY
DEPOSIT PERMIT

q.23.4
ST

TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE
Georgetown Fire District PREPARED BY Kelly K Molloy
DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (including division)
Phone # 5§30.333.4111
DEPOSITORNUMBER %G ™ & & & ¢
ENTER COIN AND CURRENCY (auto populates Total Deposit section Total Deposit Section
> $ 001|X| o0 |[$ - |s 1.00 x| 0 [s N COIN 0.00
§ $ 005|x| o |s - |s 500 |x| 0 |s - CURRENCY 0.00
3ls 010{x| o0 |$ - |s 1000 [x| 0 [s - CHECKS 3.364-56
b=l
K 025|x| o |$ - s 2000 x| 0 |s . OFF - SITE 0.00
£
Sls 050(x| o0 |$ - s 5000 |x| 0 |s - DIRECT 0.00
$ 10000 [x| 0 |s . DEPOSIT / WIRE
Totat Coin: $ Total Currency: $ -
TOTAL
Enter Total Checks: Enter Total Oﬁsites:E DEPOSIT HIERES
Enter Total Direct Deposit/Wire: ::
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES (type apostrophe first if there are leading zero):
8
OBJECT
; ORG NUMBER PROJECT STRING DESCRIPTION (30 CHARACTERS MAX)) AMOUNT
1 8557000 1941 Refund check 727.52
2 8557000 1941 Refund check 632.31
3 8557000 1941 Refund check 1,800.00
4 8557000 1941 Refund check 501.73
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
16
16
JOE HARN, C.P.A. AUDITOR / CONTROLLER K.E. COLEMAN, TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR
BY BY i i
DATE DATE B e
DP #
CERTIFIED INTO THE
CBUNTTTREASURY JENUMBER | 2021-__ -
\ UNDER SECTION GOVT
% CODE 27008 INPUT BY
Updated 7/15/49

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN - TREASURY / YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEIPT

3661.56
4¢

3441.5¢6
7>



DEPOSIT:
NOVEMBER 9, 2021




EL DORADO COUNTY

DEPOSIT PERMIT
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE 11/9/2021 ( i »
Georgetown Fire Protection District PREPARED BY Amy Longwill | o'l
DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (including division)
Phone # x5421
DEPOSITOR NUMBER 808557
ENTER COIN AND CURRENGY (auto populates Total Deposit section Total Deposit Section
> $ 001 |X| o |$ - |3 100 (x| 0 |s COIN 0.00
G|s 005[x| 0 |% - |s 500 x| 0 s - CURRENCY 0.00
3|s 010[x| o |3 - | 1000 x| 0 |s - CHECKS 29,636.90
Els 025|x| 0 |[$ - |s 2000 [x| O [s - OFF - SITE 0.00
§ $ 0.50 | x 0 $ - $. 5000 x| O |$ - DIRECT
$ 10000 | x| o |s R DEPOSIT / WIRE
Total Coin: § - Total Currency: $
o TOTAL
Enter Total Checks:| $ 29,636.90 | Enter Total Offsites:| $ - DEPOSIT 29,636.90
Enter Total Direct Deposit/Wire: l:l
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES {type apostrophe first if there are leading zero):
: ORG e PROJECT STRING DESCRIPTION (30 CHARACTERS MAX,) AMOUNT
X
1 8557000 1124 Lightning Complex Fire 24,645.03
2 | 8557000 1941 Brown - Refund 20.62
3 8557000 0420 ATT Least Oct 21 1,800.00
4 | 8557000 0420 ATT Least Nov 21 1,800.00
5 8557000 0420 Mt Enterprises Hwy193 Oct 21 1,000.00
8 8557000 1942 Fire Recovery 371.25
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
JOE HARN, C.P.A. AUDITOR / CONTROLLER C.L RAFFETY, TREASURER /TAX COLLECTOR
P | 1
BY v _ I A S
DATE i pate ¢4/ 04
R
DP # CERﬂFIEET) érgg J:E COUNTY | = NUMBER 2018~
UNDER SECJIT%SSGOVT CODE INPUT BY

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN - TREASURY / YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEIPT

Updated 1/1/18




DEPOSIT:
DECEMBER 1, 2021




EL DORADO COUNTY "
DEPOSIT PERMIT

TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE 121172021
Georgetown Fire Protection District PREPARED BY Keegan McVey
DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (including division)
Phone # x5430
DEPOSITOR NUMBER 808557
ENTER COIN AND CURRENCY (auto populates Total Deposit section Total Deposit Section
N 001|%X| o |[s BE 100 [x| 0 |s i COIN 0.00
[$) .
K 005|x| 0 |$ - |8 500 |x| 0 - CURRENCY 0.00
3|s 010 x| o0 |$ - |s 1000 [ x| 0 |s g CHECKS 247,576.61
°
&S 025 | x| 0 |8 - s 20.00 x| 0 |s - OFF - SITE 0.00
c
Ik 0.50 | x 0 |$% - |3 50.00 (x| 0 |$ - DIRECT
$ 10000 | x| O |[$ 5 DEPOSIT / WIRE
Total Coin: § Total Currency: $ -
TOTAL
Enter Total Checks: Enter Total Offsites: DEPOSIT 247,576.61
Enter Total Direct Deposit/Wire: :
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES (type apostrophe first if there are leading zero):
s
OBJECT
; ORG NUMBER PROJECT STRING DESCRIPTION (30 CHARACTERS MAX.) AMOUNT
1 8557000 0420 Lease - ATT 247,576.61
JOE HARN, C.PA. AUDITCR / CONTROLLER C.L. RAFFETY, TREASURER /TAX COLLECTOR
-
BY BY 1 NAW
DATE DATE |
DP #
CERTIFIED INTO THE COUNTY
DEC 07 202' TREASURY JE NUMBER 2022-__-
BY:
e UNDER SECTION GOVT CODE
27008 INPUT BY
Updated 1/1/18

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN - TREASURY / YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEIPT



DEPOSIT:
JANUARY 10, 2022




EL DORADO COUNTY
DEPOSIT PERMIT
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE 1/10/2021
Georgetown Fire PREPARED BY Keegan McVey
DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (including division)
Phone # 5430
DEPOSITOR NUMBER 808557
ENTER COIN AND CURRENCY (auto populates Total Deposit section Total Deposit Section
K 0.01 | X $ - s 1.00 | x $ - |1710/2021 COIN 0.00
E $ 0.05 | x $ - s 5.00 | x $ - CURRENCY 0.00
3ls 0.10 | x $ - s 10.00 | x $ - CHECKS 30,779.48
he)
5|8 0.25 | x $ - |s 20.00 | x $ : OFF - SITE
=
IR 0.50 | x $ - IS 50.00 | x $ - DIRECT
$ 100.00 | x $ R DEPOSIT / WIRE 0.00
Total Coin: s - Total Currency: $ -
TOTAL
Enter Total Checks: Enter Total Offsites: ‘:I DEPOSIT 30,779.48
Enter Total Direct Deposit/Wire: :
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES (type apostrophe first if there are leading zero):
s
F ORG S:;g‘é; PROJECT STRING DESCRIPTION (50 CHARACTERS MAX.) AMOUNT
X
1 8557000 1941 Mountain Counties Lease 1,000.00
2 8557000 1941 Mountain Counties Lease 1,000.00
3 8557000 1941 Mountain Counties Lease 1,200.00
4 8557000 1941 State of CA - FAWN Fire 11,359.85
5 8557000 1941 State of CA - DIXIE Fire 11,294.18
6 8557000 1941 Mountain Counties Lease 1,200.00
7 8557000 1941 ATT Lease 1,800.00
8 8557000 1941 ATT Lease 1,800.00
9 8557000 1941 US Bank CalCARD 125.45
10
a Y — 2y ) E
H IRT=RTs : _I_U l | 8
12 &‘E &_El l I3
— 1
1 JAN 1 39022
14
15 BY: essssnsas
K.E. COLEMAN, TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR

BY

DATE

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN - TREASURY / YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEIPT

CERTIFIED INTO THE COUNTY

TREASURY

UNDER SECTION GOVT CODE

27008

JE NUMBER

2021-___-

INPUT BY

Updated 1/1/18




DEPOSIT:
JANUARY 10, 2022




EL DORADO COUNTY

DEPOSIT PERMIT
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE 1.10.2022
Georgetown Fire District , PREPARED BY Kelly K Molloy
OEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (inchading division)
Phone # 530.333.4111
DEPOSITOR NUMBER
ENTER COIN AND CURRENCY (auto papuiates Total Deposit section)
) 001(X| o |s - s 1.00x| o |s CoN 0.00
gl 005/x| o |s - Is 500 (x| o |s - CURRENCY 0.00
3|s o10fx| o |s - |s 1000 x| o |s - CHECKS 0.00
°
als 025|x| o |s - |s 2000 (x| o [s OFF - SITE 0.00
Sls 050 x| o [s - s 5000 |x| 0 |s . DIRECT 0.00
$ 10000 [ x| 0 |s . DEPOSIT / WIRE
Total Coin: s - Total Currency: s
TOTAL A b s DrmRs ghenk =0
Enter Totat ognxm"_U Enter Totai ozm:mm.ﬂ DEPOSIT 13,129.51 13,129.51 ann
Enter Total Direct DepositiWire. H_

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES (type apostrophe first if there are leading zero):
8
OBJECT
” ORG NUMBER PROJECT STRING DESCRIPTION (30 CHARACTERS MAX.) AMOUNT
t 8557000 1942 1941 Allied World - E61 10,638.47 _
N 8557000 1942 1941 FASIS - Johnson, S. - WC 775.04
3 8557000 1842 1941 FASIS - Johnson, S. - WC 1,715.00
4
5
6
7
8
]
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
JOE HARN, CP.A. AUDITOR / CONTROLLER KE. COLEMAN, TREASURER / TAX COLLECTOR
BY BY
DATE DATE
DP#
CERTIFIED INTO THE
COUNTY TREASURY JENUMBER | 2021-__ -
UNDER SECTION GOVT
‘CODE 27008 INPUT BY

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN - ! YELLOW - RECEIPT Updated 7H8H$



DEPOSIT:
JANUARY 12, 2022




EL DORADO COUNTY

DEPOSIT PERMIT
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE 1/12/2029_
__Georgetown Fire PREPARED BY Keegan McVey
DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (including division)
’ Phone # 5430
DEPOSITOR NUMBER 808557
ENTER COIN AND CURRENCY (auto populates Total Deposit section Total Deposit Seétion
ok 001|x| - |s - s 1.00 | s - |1712/2021 COIN 0.00
i 0.05 | x $ - |8 5.00 | x $ - CURRENCY 0.00
3|s 0.10 | x $ - |s 10.00 | x $ - CHECKS 281,058.22
Els 0.25 | x $ - 1S 20.00 | x $ . OFF - SITE
§ $ 0.50 | x $ - |s 50.00 | x $ - DIRECT
$ 100.00 | x $ - DEPOSIT / WIRE 0.00
Total Coin: § - Total Currency: $ -
TOTAL
Enter Total Checks: Enter Total Offsites:| | DEPOSIT 281,058.22
Enter Total Direct DepositIWire::
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES (type apostrophe first if there are leading zero):
: ORG }?:»:EB:L PROJECT STRING DESCRIPTION (50 CHARACTERS MAX.) AMOUNT
X
1 8557000 1941 State of CA - August Move Up 280,647.51
2 | 8557000 1941 ECMS 410.71
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
13
14
15
16
JOE HARN, CP.A. AUDITOR /CONTROLLER KE. COLEMAN, TREASURER /TAX COLLECTOR
BY BY )
DATE oate |/ -t
DP # CERTIFIED INTO THE COUNTY | JE NUMBER | 2021-__-___
UNDER SEC;;OOSBGOW CODE INPUT BY
DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN - TREASURY / YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEIPT Updated 1/1/18




DEPOSIT:
JANUARY 13, 2022




EL DORADO COUNTY

DEPOSIT PERMIT
TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM DATE 1.13.2022
Georgetown Fire District PREPARED BY Kelly Molloy
DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (including division)
Phone # 530.333.4111
DEPOSITOR NUMBER
ENTER COIN AND CURRENCY (auto populates Total Deposit section) Totat Deposit Section
s 001|X| o |s - 1s 100 x| 0 |s - COIN 0.00
m s 005{x| o0 |s$ - | 500 (x| 0 |s - CURRENCY 0.00
3ls o010 x| o |[s - s 1000 | x| o |s CHECKS 0.00
m s 025|x| o |s - s 2000(x| 0 |s OFF - SITE 0.00
Sls 050 | x| o0 |s - |s 5000 [x| 0 |s DIRECT 0.00
s 10000 | x| 0 |s N DEPOSIT / WIRE
Total Coin: s - Total Currency: s
TOTAL
Enter Total Checks: D Enter Total Offsites: H_ DEPOSIT 41,989.09
Enter Total Direct oonou_:s:_d"_H_
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES @ apostrophe first if there are leading zero):
m ORG n_._u.._._munm” PROJECT STRING DESCRIPTION (30 CHARACTERS MAX.) AMOUNT
1 8557000 1941 State of CA - Dixie Fire 24,357.06
H 8557000 1941 Worker's Comp Reimbursement 17,632.03
3
4
5
[}
7 13
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
18

JOE HARN, C.P.A. AUDITOR / CONTROLLER

BY

K.E. COLEMAN, TREASURER /TAX COLLECTOR

BY
DATE DATE
DP #
CERTIFIED INTO THE
COUNTY TREAGURY | JENUMBER | 2021-__ -
UNDER SECTION GOVT
CODE 27008 INPUT BY

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - AUDITOR / GREEN - TREASURY / YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEIPT

Updated 7A18/19

Bun of Q1. Accaurt Lines Cross check =0

41,986,009

0.00



CONSENT CALENDAR

APPROVE BILLS / DEPOSITS
FOR DISTRICT FUND 855700

ITEM 5. B.ii.
VOUCHER REQUESTS



VOUCHER REQUEST:
October 19, 2021




Sued SN H3O orvez Z91M - SHBd JOI0N HPD 194y LZR0OI (144D orvee 4 1594HL 0 | tesr
SenSnpU) 00 -109) o5t $B814 UBOUAUNY Z - SAU9NPU) GOL-0LED 080y 861 | 1256Y0 o vea |
ususdinb3 aulJ apRIseD 2LozL Z X M1 000F AV Wewidinb3 e epease) [S-134 [24 73 | 622511 0 | s |
wawdinb3 ax4 epeoseg 128E9T 9 X JUN 000E AV Wauidnb3) 8114 epeIse) [£:114 i 128EST [ 8r00L1 [} _ G
wewdinb3 a4 BPEse) va'zee } X HUN 000E AV WAWIGNDT au14 APEIEEY 19y ¥8'LEE SY09LH o | ws
sauoReD 60'8L 50100 800 - SHUAKKY ozvr vZe0) 89'8L 2520808 o | ese
SHLORE) 0008t 11000 3 - SNOARY [ 4 09°0€t 091190 ] €5€
SOWOHED )T JaydoD oYO - SIUORED 02y pams 2696¥0€ [} >3
SHUONRD 8968 Joydog BoYO - SOWARED ozyy 8568 £98120€ 0 [
SAUOMED ¥yl Ja1d0D) 80YO - INORELD ozry r1'H0) 9821408 [ €5€
SouonED 804§ Jad0D) GO - SHUOARD [ 69'SS 11182¢€€ 0 €9€
191y 6o LEY Jaqueideg snbny ‘AL - 13NIED ovoP 6'Ler 295€50L10000 € 2]
1880100 s6'91 sequeideg "snBny ‘AN - S9RUIENG 1SENUO) rov S6'91 2196000150095518 [ [1:17
umaig W) 66'6¢ 160in ) 18 GSN XBOWRH J0 SRUING 2ovy 66'6E [ 2616
LIS 1004S PeyiI BUIN %80 Yoeig 15100 KBt 1 10N - peYIIN SUIN 19O Yo8i8 1097 sLeym o £9€
NS [POUIS POYNIN B 38O Yoetg 9£'6808 Ajnp g Bunp / 19N - POYIUN SUIN ¥8O YOUE L09% 976808 100022 [ €8¢
1UISI] [004IS PRYILN QUK 30 YoRIa oEILL 1806y / [on - pAUIUN U Y80 Yoerg 108y 0SIvLL £0002Z 0 €9€
SHE0SSY P Asieg 00'0582 100Uy 2 3 Aopeg cigy 000582 120220 0 598
v 08'8€L SR0ARG JoUsRY - 1LY oy 08'8e} 0L£00€200880 19
wewdinb3 w4 S|S IV €4°G864 A060.9) MBIPUY - §38Y PORINON M Sht £4'5881 HpEZ 655
seSuewy 95T sBuuds yUOMuUam gL - sebuewy 208 95'¥ET 9019¥2002 [£24
sedysury 95201 peay suebyS 6907 - sebuewy 200 V2900 95'29L SZI8YL00Z 192
oo sbnuenpy ¥ 15E POOMUIO - SSBYIING WLOHUN zeov 420001 Gd49 ¥2'15¢8 1-5i€EY 2
1890 ebauBARY SEBYS o9eyaNg UWoN 2oy Sa'8YS Ly 9zve
Jgog sbajuanpy 65°69y 0BT B Jepyoeg ~ PERYAING ULOHL) oy 65'69% V-LyBYY szve
1890 sBRUBARY 8L0L 0B - aseyung WLoHUN 2or 0002558 z 8L0L }-1082% 0 o424 '
HITHO TTONS INYN HOaKIA ANNONY (SY3LOVAVHD 05 LI} NOLLAINOS3Q 103rdo 080 EAviaIY awva INYN TS ANAOWY (0T HwrT) JoquinN $40AU( uias | HOONBA | gy
:sesnjeubjs Gujzuoyiny
{(SII2I0AN QIHOVLLY FHL O YITIONLNOI-HOLCNY SHL OL SLSINOIY LININAVG BAQNDY OL SHOLITHA SO QHVOET IHL AB GIZNOHLAY WY | ANLNTO HIHLIYNL | 'STHAYTS HO STTNLHY GIVS ¥OJ Q3LNISTHd NIZE SYH WIV1D HORd ON LVHL ONV TINYORITd _
¥0 GIHIAITIA NITF SAVH ONV LNMLSID IHL A8 3SN 4O AYVSSTIIN FUIM ONY SHOLOTMA 40 QYYOS FH1 AG GZIJOAY NITE SYH LYHL 1390NE LORILSI FHL M GIANTONI TV ANV GIN0YddY THIM MOTIE GILSIT ANV GSHOVLLY (S)3V0AN! FHL AS GISMISIA SINAYIS ¥Od STTILYV IH1
-l b 2202/120Z Ad
A Lip-cee (085) euoud yomuoD
e Kojjom Alle :Ag posedasg
1Z0Z°6L/0) ojeQq
ATHO 360 doLian 10LISI] UONOLA 0414 UMCYIBI0ED HIHISIQ
U0 Wie1d IuIsIa epIKng

B




amuBH uMoI6.089) 1528} BIBMPIBH UMOIE6100D) oorr 16281 0o | zot
armpivy UMaIeBI089 £962 SI0X007 1§ UORIS - QIBMAIEH UMARBIID [ €962 0 zok
a1eMpIvH umaeBioes [2g:73 welogd LB - BiEmpIEH umoebiceg 0209 (1473 0 20t
asBMpuRH Umojebaoes 00'68 UBMPIBH UWIBIoos ooy 00'98 91801202 0 201
pezen umowebionn 00’12 oAy Bunssi 94and / e19ze umoiebioe 00vy o1z 1842y 0 ” 0961
JHINL P SUGAGS ‘SPIRMDT 'PIBHD 05928 vdr / Aewony cLEY 05'928 8u5¢ o | oger
100N1 § SUBASIS ‘SPIBMPT PIRND 00982 |0_AU0D / By ciey 00982 ¥29¢ 0 _ ooay
Qi 092 UMQIE 9147 - SOUBMORY UWLGHUN zzor 097 zzeLbL 0 9€L
deq] ox 0 =91 SBARS BUUHOD - GIUBMORY LUSHU 2op [T €28LbL 0 | e
q ong 206 gLt UIS809 OIS - GOUBMOYIY LUKIIN z20r ot 9ZBLYL 0 9tL
aa3a 90661 8, wewdodw - a3 004 908674 8ZLE00VELOT 0 IE
aa3 20°088€ eB1ayD) weusg aouemsuj juauko|dwour oLy 20086E 0Y0S202L¥07 0 e
aa3 TLS6Ye JUN030Y j0 WPWRES - A3 0Ly ZLSBYE OZIGELOLT [} 1
saneg [esodsiq opaxg 13 9gIrLL 19845 UIB/ €829 - SI0IUSS [BSOdSIQ S80P wIrLL 19468821 [} %4
Aoy seapes AoueBieu 303 oo'6L992t SI0UUSG yNedSIq Ul - $O £r0% 73241 1€021060vS3003 [}
Aoy saopues Aousbrows 203 2989 19N - wesbosd AV (34 8’589 §2021060VS3003 0
1OQ BWONED JO IS 006y srupdsbug - r0q ooEy 00°6¥ 189825 4 £
rOQ Bjuicye) 0 SIS 00'6¥ sjudsedud - O 00EY 006 96925 [} 1€
1OQ BOHED Jo SIS 006y sudiobuid - r0a (37 [ 1£6v09 0 1€
£OQ BUAHIBD o BIES 008 updebud - r0aQ [ 0018 82Z¥8Y 0 1€
ULI0j WIS U0 BPMUL o o HOV—SHIHOD ogoort B ASYS-SH%dieY HOV [ 9 8SYO—0roteneser [} HoOV
WuOg UEp Uo 8popul jou 0Q HOY—SUIteD 808092 #09090-% + OO SHITED v 8208092 SHS—0201968162 0 HOV
spny \9'z6h 0By - 5100 SHNY oovy 15261 08¥LLIANI 0 vig
spno 08'46 087 - 500 SO oory 0826 000SBYANY 0 (2]
SNy 61952 0601 - 600 SHINY 09v¥ BLSSZ BZL9LYANI 0 (]
sy SLZE 06m - 51001 SANY ooty SIZE 02ZYLSANI 0 yis
suny SL6LLL 06 - 500) S4MY 0ory SLBLLL ¥S90Z9ANI 0 (1]
snd 9G'VEZE JOO9d [V - SI00L SRIND 09y S5'¥EZZ 9LZOZSANI 0 (153
D 66'9051 JBMOOE [V - HOOL SND 09ry 66'90E1 SOISZSANI [} e ﬁ
apn) p0'695 14098 'Y - 91001 SUND 0oy 0608 L88929AN 0 ng |
L] 975285 w9 50T - BRPeE ['Y - 001 SN [ 829289 SSELOOANI 0 rig
[ SHed JCION HRD 923 oLy oy 61642 0 vesp
,‘ kg 00N H3D €9z-3 194 9%6°Zr) 196812 0 vesy
[ suBd JORN H3D £92-3 194y Lerk 6948LL 0 vesy
, SuBd J01N HYD €923 [T 90601 veg8LL 0 vesy
[ SuBd JOI0N H3D £92-3 191y LT L1E8ML 0 vesy
suRd 010N H3D 0v'699 HUALIGN ‘PIOY 1OqOY - SHEd JOI0N HED 1940 0’689 zeizLL 0 veer

:sasneubys Bujzuoyiny




4edoy wewdnb3 AreoH ¥R o008y 1623 - ¥8Y TS 0008y [ [ o | e
Jpdey wewdnb3 ASeH YT 000rs 193 - yey 1oLy 000t 8LIL [ o | wes
Jedsy uewdinb3 AAveH HeY 00082 163 '£93 - ¥Ry 19ty 00082 SLLb 0 | ees
4eday wawdnb3 AreoH YRy 00024 29-u9d oLy 0002 94 [ #5866
Hadey wewdinby ArveH ugy 0Pz Z9- U [£:184 00°0¥Z 611 Q 568
xaday) Weludinb3 AARsH Yy 00°08% 1923 gy 191y 0008% 8Ll a 586
Jaday Juewdinta AABRH YY o000z £923 - ¥Ry 191y 00°0¥02 L1 [ ¥566
SN [RUORSLISIL MIARARY zZoe MAARAY 191y zZZoEe L) 0 2514
SHONIL [RUOMBWIBIL| MBINIOAY vZ'Ze0e AR (1 vZ'TE0Z 1£089 0 £€52
DN [BUCTEWBIY MBIAIRAY v10s8Y maIRAY 9Ly L1058y vivI82 [ >4
SO0y 1912 weeg pejeas - 6aqe1y -1 1512 z02zEL 0 65
soqey e 188 8MOd BEHY - SEGEY oLy 'Lz 9ge0ZL 0 65 .“
saqeny z0€Lh 180 enig - s9qany 187 zaeLs 8LTETH 0 63 |
Aoy uyor 00'984¢ 29 u0EIS - yiom oBsureaq - Aoy uyor 0209 00'88.€ {4 0 rLL
wsuedeq ea4 IN0Y 00°004L WD SIUUOW JEIPIED - Wowiedeq a4 9nosey 005% , 000042 ﬂ S0041202 0 NG |
D 8L99¢ segddns 8240 - D 092y | sLe9e [ 6229681 0 922
) £v6 SpuBgeqany - D oozy | eve [ ou8Lesl 0 9z
AR PRy S0z 20 UORS 204 300y - SenBaBBy Leyae L 0209 7 S0Z¥8 | z61001 [ 1888 o
OvHOd 028 80M0A Joud WY SUREE - OVHOL 00ty ﬁ 0525 69¥52¢ [} €251
39d 8629 SBupdg UUOWIUOM - 30d 200 i 6629 [ .
39d Bve £9 UOREIS - SHOUEION - 39d 209 * s6vL 0 20
39d 0z 8 uogas - duy 1By - 30d 209 I 078 0 L]
39d ee8eL 19 uogelS Ut - 30d ¥209 6£'89L 0 =
39d 62's8E 89WO UNUPY - 39d 208 6z'g6¢ €1601202 0 =
Bupuid UBaIDS SOUEN wr | ULGHUN JA4T - Sunuid ueRIS S oUBN zzoy (4 [£354 0 S5
1R00UISQ UERNOW 0s'1E 61'L BueH QN / 18250WR UEIUNOK 0ovy 051 £909 0 (71
somudaqu (1 09666 Aoiop Y - sespdiaw3 LIy ey 09668 06511 1} 1SS
sasudoR LN 09°666 Aoyoy " - sesudbeul 1o LY 09'666 2254 0 156
sespdiouT 11 09°686 AoKOp "y - sespdienu 1PN oeiy 09668 18914 0 155
sespdpy L0 z96v6 Aogow " - sesudsng LI oSty 29°6¥8 0¥1L 0 155
sasudsoiul 10 ozers Kotop ) - sesudiaiuz 1MW | oerr oLerL [0 0 [ |
JBWBD [BOWON KEUSISHY 08666 101USD) (BXPO RUSIETY | ey 90'6€6 10804L20C 4 €85
Suounm Apisees voger 09224 Apnesiq / aownum ApreseD Leger [ oo 05'2Z) 296802 0 [ |
uosuyor ussng 00052 oy 2ue0r] 31 vo5¢ 00'052 81601202 0 1z 4
UOISIBH o) (4144 40338uduI07) JO} Wewessidey - Sued oY KRN0 Shiy yE8CY £LLLEY (] 1908
assmpler umopetiosg (%1% BN MBS - BIEMPIEH UM0jeBIe0) | Oevr fy1% S1801202 0 201
aupmpseH umoiebioen 8554 (skep 09-0¢) souspeg eng 1sed H [ 89°GLZ [} z01

jeubis Guzpowypny




subiseq s MOIOA 149980 NPy L MaN - suBise( HBS MOIDA 0209 0004558 4 219981 B6ZZOANI 0 6698
HOV 10602 Bg X0M 0oLy 0004958 z 10602 $2806202 0 €S€1
PIBPUTIS O4L 00’192 aouRINSY| - PIEPURIS BUL 0oLy 0002558 z 00182 10041202 (] (]
PIBPUBIS QYL 00192 B0URINBY| - PIBPUBIS YL 001 0004858 z 00'192 10601202 [} 868 |
uotsip wouedng 0¥IE 8Ba:9n02 S040ILU) - UOISIA Joadng 001y 0004558 z zovie 619195 0 01§
24OUS FERNRYL zeoLl UL - YOS BSARYL zor 0004558 z z89LL BOOVEYSZLL 0 L0ES t
4OUS BURUL EEV9 SPESH USIOd - MHOUS BSARN L zzor D00LSSE z %] BYTLYZAZEL 0 1088
syoug weaRy sLor LY - BYOUS BSRUIYL, zzor 0004558 z eLoy 65EK08F 111 0 2089
oyoug usamyL \Zor uLOyuN - SHOUS BSARLL zzov z 1Z0y L18LV9GELL 0 1069 |
eyous BsaNY) 8Z8lL ULIOHN - BYOUS USRsBYL zzoy 4 928 6£L0906ELL 0 1089 “
eyoug BsaseuL 15T} WOJuN - HOUS BSAUBYL zoy z $2800+ Qd49 3T LY0LTSERLL |0 1089 |
ojous esasyr vL8L WL - YOS BSRIMYL 220y 128004 Q24D [75:13 L06v88YLLL [ 2088

:saameubis Sumzuoyny




VOUCHER REQUEST:
October 19, 2021




[ peuun eul ¥eo o] Zv'sevl e sequieides - peyuin eun %20 woera| (07 | z iZmuor | Zveent | 100022 EA N
. wNieo| sz BN 310 z waskor | | ernz 80296141 18} b
ssusnpu) dog 10ueD|  £8'4S) el usopewry - seyisnpu) doy 80|30 O} 4 VerseioL | £8451 L2860 +T4|
fouog 814 umolbueH|  /g'068 Apdey seysnbBuipxg exd - 0RUOY o umojBuey bm ¢ 4 12/9/01 18068 §59.9 }
SUOHEONWIWIOD JUSIUA| 66882 suogeUMUINY JBAUIA| GV T 4 12/8/0L 66'89C 92128 _ (e AN
sowoNED|  peEl o580 400D - sowoleD | (7 1 b z 1Z/9/0L vreeL GZ98VEe 2=
souoNEd|  Z0'EEl esee J0idog - sowoned | (37 i z 1219/ zoeet S08L06E =N
SI00L SIUND|  QO'0EZ Xy PeoH 1eld - spoL sund | A z 1218104 00022 SYYEESANI h ’mw‘ L
v ovzee uvihhoh z 1215101 01'Z5E 50011202 19 v |
sesudsou3 LIN|  00°05L uoqqry onig / sesidiekia LPN| ()14 1 1y 4 Lzi8ioL 00052 ObitL eS|
sefiewy|  00'9¢ sbupds yromwom ee. - sebuowy| 707 z 1216278 009 62601202 hel v |
| seBuowry|  90'LLL peoy euuueBiis 5902 - sefpewy| 17 (1) (4 12i8z16 0'LiL 62601202 \hC|
_ dnoio M30|  05°L8% voyeBysonu) / dno1o M0 € 1 €1 4 12ioL8 05'L87 8EV8-¥A3 +1hll| ¢
_ dnoig m3D| 00052 voyeBysesu|  dnoio M| ¢ 16 1 4 LZ/ELI0L 00052 21580-403 +1hi} [
aa3| scez eousinsu) pewsodwaun - aa3| GO h z VZIbIOL 8L22) Y¥1182298171 \e !
ples Aemuod | +BLE SPIBINS JaWieH JeepunioA - pierS Aemuod 727 ()1 4 \2iwoL | ¥8'61€ £9618¥0 L
sopfieuy eoeiL|  89'9LE sishjeuy sugnoy / sopheuy eoeit | )¢y z vz | 65026 56660-12 iy ,1|L_
iBweq euea| 9L'9e0} rweq evea| G ¥ ¢ wZnor | 92'8c01 01-027879v0038 Th! + |
) 'day|  §L'SS SOAISS UORONPO. Burdeeeui L / dav" ! z 12/52/9 G1'SS v802vZ2 L g
Kotiow Aie| 621Gy oM peeIod| Qe i | z 12Z/BLI0L S6'81GY ! b1 v
‘U] ‘'UooeY 3dd SHO9S|  GI'0BL “ou} U008y Jdld SHO0S z 1ZNER 51081 10808 +9¢ll ¢+
umoIg UuelD | BE'001 BuueeH Joy seidng o0 ()77 h z LZmLI0l 65001 1011202 Tbhb| ¢
LLBOAIOY|  00'G8S AousBy Joj uogduosang 116 eMov| (I77 H z 12/62/6 00°588 98Z¥EE [ v |
anoll IMVN HOANIA INNOWY (SHALOVEVHD 08 LINIT) NOLLAINOS3A 19arao Ay ANVN 3T {0z 117) Sequuny sajoau} HOON3A _ S,

— 7 \ W\ \ (\J&Z »Esﬁcm_m Burzuoyny;

"(S)3210ANI GIHOVLLY FHL HO4 HITIO¥LNOD-HOLIAGNY IHL OL SLSINDIY INFNAVL AOUdIY O.h SHOLI3MIA 40 AYVOY JHL

X

60°SELCLS
‘|0 uewndoq
sdmioid o pewaned

A8 QIZIIOHLNY WY | A41LY3D HIHINNL | "SADINNIS HO STTILLYY AIVS HOH QAUNISTd NIIFd SYH WIVTI ¥OiMd ON LVHL ONY GIWHO0LHId YO AIYIAITIA NIF8 IAVH ANV LOIMLSIA FHL AG SN O AYVSSIOIN FHIM

ONY SHYOLOFHIA 40 Q¥VO8 IHL A8 031400V NI39 SYH LVHL 139aN8 LI1M1SIT 3HL NI GIANTONI F8V ANV G3AQHdJY FHIM MO T8 Q31SIT ANV QIHIVLLY (S)3010ANI 3HL AT a38RIOSIA SIVIAUTS YO STTOLLYUV THL |

g dalany 220211202 Ad|
A TTTFERE0ce | :ououd woewop
HP s T
Kollow A9y | :Ag posedaig
1Z02/61I0L | e
AINO 36N ¥YoLany
JOM)S|Q UOKIeI0Ld 8uld umoeBioes _ PuIsIaq

uuo4 wiejd P1ISia 9pIsIN0




VOUCHER REQUEST:
November 3, 2021




SYIOMPOOM SAIBD| 000G HIOM J3UIGED - SHIOMPOOM SABD|  08LF | 0004658 | 2 12Ivi8 12¥0110das | 00°0SY olot| o 10¥01 i
sIpy KBy |  00'628 1800 Buueay - Jalpy KKBYD|  ziey | oooLgse | 2 12/l 12¥0110dao |  00'6/8 NOSdWYS-04039| o vestl L
IsBOWOD|  6o'g SI0INISG ALQH -1SB0WOD|  bbLy | 0002558 | 2 12/22/01 12¥0110daD S9'G zzoL120Z| 0 161 !
15B0W0D | 28796 0SS BIqED PUE JowR| - 1SBOWOD | pLb | 0004558 | 2 12I61L10L 1Z50L10daD | Z€'295 62011202| © L6l L
suBis sAIlO|  0z'86L 193 - subig sAID| 1oLy | oooL6S8 | 2 VZIELI0L 1250110dAO |  0Z'86L £101120Z| 0 g L
SHEJIOONH B D|  €5Gh 193 -SHEJ JOONH® | 191y | 00OLSS8 | 2 1216110} 1Z¥0LL0daD | €S°SY €0zrzL0L| 0 o6y )
8olnag fesodsig opelod 13| €8'682 aojuag [esodsig opelod 13| G90v | 0004568 | 2 121220} 1Zv0110das | £8'682 ¥99/668LL| 0 12 !
39d| syesyl g9 uojielg 1deoxe UoNEIS iIv - 3Dd|  00L¢ | 000/668 | 2 1ZSLLL 12v0110daO |  syesyl £2011202| © 29 !
sebuswy|  15GGH 19 uopels - sebuswy| 00¢ | 000558 | 2 1Zs1°0l 12701LadaD | 1S'SSY 6v0E6LL21E| 0O Wz !
SU0WHUA APISSED Madarl| 00912 $90IAI9G 269 - aJowuM ApisseD egar|  €ley | 0004568 | 2 1Z'0£'60 12v014AdaS | 00912 61200Z| © vee !
sopAD IV  09'LL ebueyo 10 - sa9AD Y| goLy | 0004558 | 2 1202610 | 1Zv0LLAdAD | 09'LL 0505-1Z| 0 20y !
plempIeH umoabiosn) |  06'Lyl sayddng - asempieH umojebiosd| 08ib | 000558 | 2 1Z'6LoL 12¥041QdaD | 06°LYL 101120Z| 0 Z01 L
piepuelS 8YL|  00'ZET saolAleg souBINSU] - piepuelS auL| 00Ly | ooOZgS8 | 2 1210 L 12¥01LadaD | 00°2€Z loLLizoz| o 668 !
opoeadoay) uolsieH|  00°002 sieosAud AN - oioeadouyd uolsieH | Zzey | 0002858 | 2 12022101 | 12¥0LLAdaD | 00002 zio120Z| 0 1908 L
uoisip Jousdng|  p2vpL $SODIAIOG 9DUBINSU| - UOISIA Jouadng | 00LF | 000/668 | 2 1Z'81°01 1Zv011QdaD | vLPYL 026695| 0 0L !
0SSy UOROBI0Md 2114 OQ3|  00°08 20ssy UOoSl0Id all4 OQA|  0ZZy | 0002588 | ¢ 1Z'52°0) 12¥0L1adaS | 0005 6204120Z| 0 6El !
uozuaA|  Ge'g6Z SUOHEOUNWWODBI9L - UOZUOA| OYOF | 000/658 | 2 12°92°0} 1Z¥0110daD |  SE'S6T 12L0LL| 0 ey b
pio4 e wosiod|  0g'LL SOUBLBJUIBN S[OIYOA - PIO4 9%e Wosiod|  L9Ly | 0004598 | 2 120Z£2°0L | 1Z¥0LLAdAD | 0§'LL SS¥096| 0 186 L
Wwowedaq ai14 Jaalunjo umolebioan |  £g oy suwsopun - a49| 2Z0¥ | 000/658 | 2 12°9Z°01 1ZV0L1QdaS | €598y 9e8LvL| 0 9gs L
Nueg Sn| 2102511 BSIA-JUBE SN| OV2y | 000/658 | 2 120ZZ'LL | 12v01iadas | 210zsth 6120 0 080} L
mhv..%xmtﬂwm JWVYN HOAN3IA LINNOWY (SHALOVHVHO 05 LIWIMN) NOLLJINIS3A 103rgao o) [o] w><~§._< 3lva IWVYN 34 ANNOWY (0Z Nwin} Jequny adtoAu| xd4ns HOAN3IA m><.>>..<
:sainjeubis buizuoyyny

'(S)FO10ANI GIHOVLLY FH1 HOS HITIOHLNOD-HOLIANY FHL OL S1SINDIH INSWAY IAONDDY OL SHOLIINIA 40 QYVOS FHL
A8 GIZIGOHLNY WY | AJILYID HIHLYENA | "STFOINYIS ¥O ST TIILYY QIVS Y04 GILNISIHd NIIEF SYH WIVTO HOIId ON LYHL NV GINH04H3d O AIHIAITIA NIIFE IAVH ANV LOI¥LSIA FHL A8 3SN YO AHVYSSIOIN FH¥IM
AONY S¥010310 40 QUY0d FHL A9 d31dOAY NI39 SYH LVYHL 139019 LORILSIA FHL NI G3ANTONI 3HY GNY GIA0YddY JHIM MOTIF GI1SIT ANY GIHOVLLY (S)IDIOANI FHL AS AIFIHISIA SIJNAYIS ¥Od STTOILYY FHL

. ] iogeq ‘A8 giliany 2202/1202 Ad
LE'19€'8LS
SANVYN INd S .

“ejo1 Juswnoog LLLP-€€E-0EG ‘suoyd joeauon
:dnyoid Joy lew3/ED *1d3a

Kojio Aoy :Ag pesedeid

. 130441810 0) WIMRY UV SN 1ZeLL 9jeq
ATINO 3Sn ¥yoliany

MOTIER 3IVAS FHL NI OOHLIW Jo1381Q UO1328J0.4 34 umojebioas 3ou3sIq

NOLLNBRILSIG HDIHD AWOIONI 3SVATY UuLIo4 wiejd jou3siqg epising




VOUCHER REQUEST:
December 13, 2021




shed IOIOW H®2 0| 89'€Z9 Jledoy JE1oy pue UBJIEaY 8%EIg 0G4 PIOd GLOT 0002658 LZ0Z'62'LL | 1Zv0LladaD | 89'829 6652201 © L
SHBJJOION HB D| G612 ufe1q uolieD G B 10 ooossss |z LZ0ZYLLL | 1ZK0LLadaD | S6'LL 2500201 © L
SMed JOOWH 2 0| ZL0L6 neday Anq 1edng 0514 P10 6102 000£668 1Z0Z'€0'2L | LZvoLladaD | Z2016 se6LzLol| © L
Jswdinb3 a4 opeosed| yGyizl soysnig 0004668 | 2 1Z0Z%L°LL | 1Zv0Lladas | 5Lzl s010z| © !
uodsueiy g Bumol "0'y| 00'SER Vodsuei| g Mot 000558 | ¢z 120Z°50°LL | 1ZpOLLAMAD | 00'GER szl o L
suonnjog 10)98A|  00°SL¥Z suonnjos jebie | 0002568 | ¢ 120Z°0LLL | 1ZF0LLAdAD | 00°SLYT 120Z0LLL| © !
sowoILeD| LIl se1dod ooossse | 2 1Z0Z6LLL | 12p0L1adas | pLLLL Sv60/£8| 0 L
asn sUIN eo Yeld| £v°290L fend oooz568 | 2 120Z°SL'LL | 1ZP0LLOAAD | £°290L €10022| © 1
Jasjled preyord|  80'6v8 fosjod pue sped - 29 AN 0004558 | 2 120Zv0'LL | 1ZrOLLAdAD | 80'6¥8 1zozvoiL| o L
13NEeD| vesle SUONBIILNWIIOOBIS | 000668 | 2 1Z0Z'6L'LL | 1ZK0LLaddD | vE'SIT o0soveLL| © !
piepuels ouL| 00262 souensy| 0002658 | ¢ 12021021 | 120L1AdA | 00°2€T 1zozLozL| 0 L
Jeday Nonu suokT uor| 00’082 191 Ayedo spiyen 000568 | ¢z 120Z'6LLL | 1Z601LAdAD | 00°08Z zels| o L
10wy APISSED WRGaIT|  00°ZZ2 s99 o cool658 | ¢z VZ0Z€TLL | 1Z7011adas | 00°22L z9eL0Z| © 1
uoisiA Jouedng |  gv'e8z souBINsU| oooss68 | 2z 1Z0Z°€Z’LL | 1Zv01L1adaD | 8v'esZ vZ6115| © 1
Jedoy Juswdinb3 ¥y | se'98LY 1963 ‘¥923 ‘€93 ‘293 oooLss8 | 2 1Z0zLLL | lzyoLladas | seesiy 100z| o !
11v| osve SUOHEIIUNWILO03JD | ooolse8 | 2z 120Z'vLLL | LZ60LLAdAD | 059 1zgoLL| o L
085V 54900 UoHUBARYd 2114 DA |  00'0S senq diysisquiapy ooossse | 2z 120262701 | 1Zv0LLAdas | 00°05 125204 o L
saopues [eroueuld uspue sbetea| gz8LY Ejouly eoluoy 000568 | ¢ LZ0Z0L'LL | LZvolladas | szeLy sesovevL| o !
Q4 Jealuniop wmoleBioen|  g9'ez paay unsny - HIyS woun 000588 | 2 1Z0z'6'LL | LZv0L1adas | 59z oveLvL| © !
m._.x<uzm<=aumm IWVYN HOANIA ANNOWV (S¥ILOVHVHO 0§ LIWIM) NOLLDINOS3a 103rgao0 240 u><«t_._< ava INYN 34 LNNOWY (0z nun) Jaquiny @d10Au] X138 YOAN3IA m><“s._<
:sainjeubis buizuoyny

*(S)FJNIOANI AIHIOV.LLY FHL HO4 HITIOHLNOD-HOLIANY FHL OL S1SINDIY LNIWAVd IAOYJDY OL SHOLIIHIG 40 GHYOS IFHL AS AIZINOHINY
WV | AJILY3D IHLHNS | "STIINYTS ¥O STTOLLYVY QIVS Y04 GILNISITHd NIIF SYH WIVTIO HOIMd ON LVHL ANV AIWHOH3d 8O G3MIAITIA NIFF FAVH ANV LIORILSIA FHL AG 3SN ¥O4 AYVSSIIIN F43IM ANV

SHO01034Id 40 q¥v0d IHL A9 G31d0aV NIIg SVH LVYHI 1390N8g LI1¥1SIA IHL NI G3ANTIONI 3V ANV

. 122'65$

:jejol juswndoQq

*dnyo)d 103 rewized)

3938 ©) WMy VN SN

IMO138 30VdS IHL M QOHLIN

NOLLNSRY 1810 ¥O3HD ILVOION 38VENd

GIAQYIJY FHIM MOTIF GILSIT ANV QIHIV.LLY (S,
%sq

)IDIOANI SHL AS A3142830 STIAHIS HO- STTILLHY THL
“A8 aaLany, 220211202 Ad
ARV RH TTI7€Ee-088 :auoyd 19EUOD
:1d3a
Aoljol Ajtex :Ag pasedery
1202°EL'Z) :e3eQ
ATINO 38N ¥oLIanY
1oUISIQ UORI8J0Id 8114 UMOYeBIOD | Fomsia

uuo 4 wiejs JoL3sIq 8PISING




1seowo) G9'G JaysAuo) gH - suohesiunwiwodsia | 0002558 4 Leozze Ll 12¥0110das 59'G 1ozLeoz| o 3

UOZUOA| GE'G6Z | 9oUBNGUIY / sUOUd [j90 1de( - SUOHEOIUNWWIODS[S | 0004558 4 L20T'sL 1L 12¥011Qdao §€'66C lozhizoz| o 3

PUIsIQ ailg Jesuold|  Le72ZE Q4 olnbsop ' 199UOId UM JUBID VEDS 000.558 [4 1202°60°L ) 12¥011addo JAX 24 2esl| 0 3
$3dIAIeg dleInsUl NG| 00°68YSE oueinsuj 0004558 4 Leozsl’LL 12¥0110dd9 | 00°68YSE lgzvi| © 3
Kollow M Alisyl|  16°81.2 00js09 / sanddng a0 0004558 4 Leoz'ol’LL 12¥011Qdas 16'8LL Leocatil| o 3
alempleH umoleblosn| 11682 slempieH 0004558 4 12oTveLL 12¥011adas L¥'682 Lzozvell| o 3

:saunjeubis Buizuoyyny




VOUCHER REQUEST:
January 16, 2022




alowyyMm Apisse beqarl|  00'v6Y soopuag eBa1| €1ev | ooosSs | 2 1Z1e2) 1250LL0dAD | 00'VBY v6v602| 0 vee !
[041U0D 8114 UMOYBUBH | £G'9G1 |esodsiq jewzeH / siousinbulxg aad|  Syib | 0002658 | 2 1202912 | 1Zv0LLadaD | 25951 1£819| 0 L
ogoesdosyD uolsieH| 00002 {eoishd AWQ / 9kodwa| zzey | ooosss8 | 2 FAT XA 120140dAO | 00002 LezLizoz| o 190§ 1
subig sedng SAID| 0z Liey Buiduis / Buusyeley - YoruL S4OD| 191y | 000558 | 2 1Z1ez) 1Z50L10da0 | 0Z'1i8Y 1ve8es| 0 ) !
alempieH umoloBiosn|  62'61 sued| Oyly | 000558 | € 1Z8eLL 12¥0110dAS | 6261 666191€| 0 Z0l L
eoueInsy| yos sejousby and| 00°Z€LEL souensu) dwod sJooM| 001y | 000558 | 2 20z ¥L 1250LLAdaD | 00°28LEL 9890-220Z| 0 L92¢ L
aouginsul Yo seioueby end| 00°ersZL soueinsu dwod sJoxiom|  00LF | 0002658 | 2 z20zv'L 1Z50LLAdAD | 00'EYSZL 1890-2202| © 1928 |
SUOJJOBLUOD BISEM|  £8'682 obnyou| gsov | ooossse | ¢z z202°€ L 12701L0d0D |  €8°68Z £0102202| 0 1z i
Alegepa| 00°c0SZ uojeunex3 Bupunoooy Jisuaiod|  Lley | 0004658 | 2 120Z'LE2L | LZP0LLadaS | 000052 oL6vzL| o !
sued oy spina|  2e°Zl Jojeious Joj eI Ovk | 0004558 | 2 Zz0z€VL | 12Zp0LlQdad | 2Tl €110220Z| 0 898 b
[euaq eNed| 92'8e01 soueinsul| 0OLY | 000558 | 2 220Z0L'L | 1Zv0LLQdAD | 9L'8EO0L 0410220Z| © Ly i
dnoo M30| 00008 suoneBuseAu|| L1Ey | 000.6S8 | 2 22029} 1Z0L1AdaD | 00008 €0880] 0 | ZLivis l
Iseowod|  §o'g suopeduNWWooRRL| O¥OY | 000.558 | € zz0eE ) 1Z50110daD | §9G £€010220Z| 0 161 1
SONOILED|  ZL'LLL eseesaidoD| Ozvy | ooossSe | 2Z0ZELL0 | 1Z60LLAdAD | ZLLLL 90z60vE| 0 g8 L
13NID| oLz suojeounWwoslel | O¥OF | 000LSS8 | 2 120Z'1€'2k | 1ZroLiada | ovLiz y1z11202| © 19 L
J00Q PEAYSAQ BILIONED|  00'GZE sued /Jedey ooq| 08Ly | 000658 | 2 1Z0Z'LLLL | 1Z701LadaD | oo'szE a6l o ££6 L
100G PESWIBAQ BILIONED|  00°051 ueiele speeu - ejewnse Jedey Jooa| 08l | 000/658 | ¢ 1Z0Z'vZLL | 1Z0LLadas | 0005k 99601 0 ££6 !
1510 10049S BUIN ¥EO YoBld| €G'6LYL lend| zov | ooossse |z 2Z0Z€LL | 1Zp0LLQdaD | €5BLYL £10022| 0 £9¢ t
1910 100US BUA YBO YOBIG| 96285 ©nd| o9y | ooossse |z 12026120 | 12v014QdaD | 96288 s1002Z| © £og !
sebuowy| zg'6Ly suedosd| 109 | 000568 | 2 Z202°GL°L0 | 1ZP01LAdaD | Z9°6LY 60102202| 0 Wwe !
Liv| ovios suolleounwiwodsiel | O¥OY | 000658 | 2 Z20Z6L'L | 1Z¥0LLAAD | OL'10S 50102202 0 19 I
Spiemy 1o} spiowy|  88'Ge9 spiemy| 00gy | 000/558 | ¢ 22oz9'| 1250LLAdaD | 88'GEQ 96696 0 00ze !
JWNVYN ¥OAN3IA ANNOWY {SHILOVHVHO 03 LIWIT) NOLLAINOS3aQ 123rgo N0 u><u;.-< 3Iva FWVYN I ANNOWY (02 ywi) JequINN 82)0AU| UOANIA u><">._<
:saameubis buizuoyny

‘(S)3010ANI GIHOVLLY FHL HOH I TTOYINOD-HOLIANY FHL O1 S1SINOIFY INTFWAV IA0YHddY OL SHOLIIHIA 40 QYO8 3IHL

A8 GIZIHOHLNY WY | AFLLYID ¥IHLNNA | "SFOIAMIS HO ST TOLLYY AIVS HO-4 QALNISIHd NIIG SYH WIVTO HOIMd ON LYHL QNY GINHO0443d §0 A343AITIA NII8 SAVH ANV LI141SIA IHL A8 ISN HO4 AMVYSSIOIN THIM

(S)39I10ANI IH1 A8 QIGIMOSIA STIINYTS YO STTOLLHY FHL

:1ej0] uswindog

:dnyod Joj new3nied

oIs(g 03 wmey VA SN

ANY S¥0103¥10 40 Q¥v0d FHL A9 G31d0AY N338 SYH LVHL 1390N89 LI1¥1S1A IHL NI G3ANTINI 3HY ANV GIAOUY J€IM MOT3E Q3LSIT ANV GIHOV.LLY
]

‘A€ GALKNY 2202/120T Ad
ey TTT7EEE-088 0uoLd J983U0D
1d3a
Kojjom Ajie :Ag pasedaad
220Z9L°L eeq
AINO J8N JOLIONY

10181 UORI9}0Id 8414 UM0}ahi0as)

“RusIa

uuo4 wied o8I episino




XaM| ¥oees pleg jend| L09¥ | 000.SS8 4 VS/SLe 12¥011adao P9'€eS S102202| O €6l l

UOZUBA|  GE'GEZ suopedlunuiwosedL| OF0F | 000558 [4 120e1eel 12¥011adao S€'G6T legiieoz) o ey l

jueg SN| Gy'osSL payoeny sidoy - ueg sn 0002658 4 czoLio 12v0LLAdAa0 |  SP'9L6L 0L10z20Z| 0 0801 3

3dUBINSY| plepuels 8yL|  00'2€2 souemsul( 00L¥ | 000LGS8 [4 1202°1€¢CL 12¢011adao 00'zZee legLieoz| o ¥868 I
uoisiA Jousdng|  pL L A0UBINSU| UOISIA|  00LF | 000LSSS 4 2202'€0'10 12¥011adao vivvl €0102202| 0 0.8 3
Buninsuod 19S|  06°LLS Jdy JeaA A4 B [BNUUY| QOB | 000LSSS 4 Leoz’iegh 12¥011adao 05'LLS 82001 O l
uolonasuod saS| 000021 AuIS Jo sleday / wooyleg Aeg aubuz Jo ysiuld|  08LY | 0002668 4 1202°SL°2L 1ev0lLQdas | 0070021 ¥ 0 3
uoponisuod SgS| 00'98EE 19 UolielS - 48100 dWEMS JO UONEBIBISU||  08LY | 000.SS8 4 120’61zl 12¥0110daO | 00'98€ee € 0 i
Sued oy sagaiy|  Le°ghl lojesauas) Jejeaday SSHIYDIOH Joj Wed|  SkLy | 000.558 4 220’0’ 12¥011adao 24447 €010220¢| © 65 3
leuoiewsiu] MaIIRAY | Z6°9G1 auibuz Jojiedesg| 19LY | 0002558 4 120zZ's1ClL 12v0L1Adao 26'951 8y¥8L| O £€5T 3
[euoHBLIBIU| MBIAIBAIM | LE'9/E6 auiBuz jo sedex| L9y | 000LSS8 4 Zeet 12v0L1adas le'oLe 1€giieoe| o £EST 3
39d| 9¢'ll8 Apupai3| ooy | 000L558 [4 ezoTel’l 12¥0110daO oe'Lie €1102202| O 29 13

ned pJeyold|  Lg'0L payoeye sjdoy - 1daq Joj WY OSIN|  OvLF | 000LSS8 4 220C9l’L 12¥011QdaoO 1801 91102202 0 3
OVd0d| 6L'L8 diysieque| 00Ey | 000.5S8 4 coze’t 12¥0i1adao SL'LS o9sPvee| 0 €esl 3

Koljow Aiisyl|  £1'p9e payoepe sidoy - 1daq Joy sway ISIAI| - 092y | 000LSSS [4 (4441 1290110dAao LL'v9T 9110220Z( 0 3

:sasnjeub)s Buizuoyiny




CONSENT CALENDAR

APPROVE BILLS / DEPOSITS
FOR DISTRICT FUND 855700

ITEM 5. C.
BUDGET YEAR TO DATE REPORT



00°000'€ 00°000°€ $ = $ - $ = $ ddi d 8 Buiyiol - ozoy

LL1ze‘ole 00°005°6L $ 62'829'82¢ § b $ - $ - $ sosuadxy ||oshed - 0F [eI0L
00'€9Z'19 00°000'62 $ 00€LeL  § - $ - $ - $ lafojdw3 uonesuadwiod sIBXIOM - 090€
000 - $ ) $ - $ - S8 - $ 4aQ YiesH 90130y - 9¥0E
€615y 00'00§'S $ 02086 $ - $ = $ 8ouRINSU| UOISIA @ [ejueq - Phoe
000 = $ - $| = S - $ = $ - g = $ Jofojdwiz uoyesusdwoy pausjeqd - £HOE
00'928 00°000'L $ 00'vLL o - $ = $ Aingesig uuey 6uoT - Zyoe
00°000'C $ - $ orsle's eh - $ = $ aouesnsu| juswiojdwaun - Ly0E
95'S.1'0p 000008 $ le A 748474 $ ajuesnsy] yjjeaH - ov0e
80°059'C 00'000'2 $ Z6'6YE'Y $ a1eaipaly - ZZ0E
£6'862'2C 00°000°0€ $ L0'104'L $ 1asvo - 120¢
9801822 0000002 $ vLesLy  § juswaInzy - 0Z0E
€LOEP'YL 00°000°0S + $ 196955l $ uonesuadwod JBO - 00E
£5°80€'9 00°000°02 $ P'LE9EL  $ 8LUIBAQ - Z00E
00'99L's 00'000'V€ $ ooves'sz  § saofojdw3 Aiesodway - Looe
[AA: 178+ 00°000°092 $ 8z'L5TeTt  $ soafojdw jusueuuag sauefes - 000¢
sasuadx3 jjoshed - ¢
osuadxg
sLivz'voy  $ ieeviolL  $ sy90c'loL  $ B 5 - $ - $ - $ awodu] [ejol
12626 $ 00000'ZL $ 6L0L0'L $ - $ $ JUBWaSINQUIAY SNOBUR|IBDSIN - ZH6L
(8L289¢) ¢ $ - $ 8L789¢€ 53 $ $ $ $ $ punjey snoaue(eosIN - L6l
/81656, $ 0000091 $ €L 'gry $ - $ = $ ” $ 8NUIABY SNOBUE||IOSIN - OV6L
- $ $ - $ - $ - $ $ $ $ $ S90IA19G 10 SuoBdadsul ISIN - pLL
- ¢ e $ - $ - $ - $ - oy = ¢ = & - $ S821A19G 104 aB1eYD - OVLL
- $ $ - $ $ - s S $ - $ - $ - $ $994 Judwdojeasq wouy Jaysurl) - £OVL
9€7/65T9  § 00005yt $ pOTHEY8  $ $ sjuswissassy |e1oadg - oLEL
$ $ - $ - ) - [ $ $ - g $ $219UaBY [BJUBUUIBA0G JDUIO - 00ZL
(eosvove) ¢ $ €0SKOPT $ sav1nieg Aouabiawl 440 Q34 vZIL
€9'E0EZGE  $ 0000005t $ 5 $ sadimag Aousbiewl 440 S30 868
§zZ'0L9'e $ 0000C'Y $ 1685 $ - $ $ - s $ - $ o119y xe| Aadoud s1aumoswo - 0Z80
(Lo'gLL'pee) $ 00009€E $ l9eLL'ise § - $ E $ sBuipjing pue pue juay - 0Zv0
Sg'0eL'L $ 00000C $ S1'69T $ $ awoou] 352193U] - 00F0
£T'GEV'T $ 00009°€ $ LLY9L'L $ - $ soljjeuad - 090
00'€8ZEE  $ 00000LL $ 00LkLer  $ - $ JuBWSSISSY Xe [e10adg - 110
98'zL $ 0008S $ vl LeS $ - $ ud [eyuawalddng saxe] Apadoid - 0510
(66°59%) $ 00000€ $ 66'S9V € $ - $ Ing jejuausiddng saxe Auadold - 0v1L0
o6l $ 0000¢ $ v 08l $ - $ paindasun Jolid sexe] Auadoud - 0£10
(85°2) [$ - $ - $ 85/ S - $ $ - $ = $ - $ painoag Joud saxe] Apadold - 0ZL0
0,08 $ 0000S'8 $ gLy’ $ $ $ $ aIndasuf) Juaung saxel Auadoud - 0410
ZL'0L90rZ  $  00°000°50S $ 8868 ¥9C $ $ $ painoag Jueung saxe| Auadold - 00LO
awodu|
13sang 1eBpng [enuuy SIVALOV uer  SIVNLOV 280 SIVNLOVAON  STVYALOY IO  STIvNLOV des  SIVNLOV By SIvNLOV Inf asuadxg/ewoou| Aeulpig
OL QLA WNLY aiidoav s1aquunN Jeuly JuInN [euty NN [eul  sidquiny jeuly SJ2qUINN [euld quNNjeuly  SIaquinp jeuld 000.6S8 IUNOJJY
2202/120T 1ed |edsiq
139an9g Lo1d1SsId

J913SI(] UOI}29}0.d all4 uMo}abi0as)



G565 L 00°009'c $ S'G00°'L o - $ : $ = $ juswdinb3 asea B JusY - 0ZHY
0s'Lve 00°00€ $ 0528 $ - $ = ¢ - $ = $ - $ 1oN |eBa g uonedlgnd - 00V
= $ LE°068 $ uopoadsu| B UORUBABI 3l YECH
00006 00006 $ - $ - s - ¢ - $ = s - $ souenquIy @ qe ‘[ejuaq ‘|eoIPaN - P2
000 o $ - s S sy - S = N - $ - 8 - $ $931Meg [ed160j0YdAsd - £28Y
00'0vZ $ ‘ $ 98%6EL'L $ - $1 g - $ - $ - $ swex3 fjauqog B [ealpajy - ZZev
00'586°€ 00'000°9 $ g $ 00610 $ - LR $ - s | = $ - $ sodlAteg [eba - glep
s $ 00'6.8 $ Jojeqy ZLEY
z $ 65°9/¢ $ weiboid 831M8g [ENJORAHUOD OLEY
000 = $ # ¢ S $ - $ - Sy - ¢ = $ - $ ainieg Buissedoid eleq [ewseixd - 8oCY
00°0er'9 000gr'9 $ » $ - $ - $ E Bl - $ = $ - $ $921AI9S BuluNoody B PNV - SOEY
= $ : ¢ 2LZs8 o - $ - $ - ¢ s $ 894 uogensUPY Adusby - pocy
00°000°Z4 $ ecl068k $ - ¢ = oy = s e $ - $ Aleg pazifeloedg g [eUOISSaJ0.d - 00LY
9E°9K0'C 000042 $ Z9ES $ - $ = $ - $ soojaseg Bunesydng/bunund - 99Zy
00'002'9 00'00Z'9 $ 5 $ - $ O $ g = $ sjewnoradedsman/uonduasgng - £9zp
09'882 00°00€ $ oFbL $ - $ - $ - $ abejsod - L92¥
98'GYo'L 00°00¥'C $ 145472 $ - $ - Sh - $ soliddng 8210 - 0928
= $ - $ 21025 § 0 - ¢ (B 6y = ¢ = g = $ asuadx3 SNOSUR|I9ISIW - OVZY
¥6'881'C 00'008°¢ $ 90'LLE'L $ = $ - $ sdiysiaquisy - 0Z2¢
00°00€ 00'00€ $ = $ - $ = $ | = $ - $ Aiojesoqe pue ‘lejusq ‘[edIPaI - 002y
£O'LEL'E 00002y $ 1€'890°} $ - $ - $ - $ niddng 6uipiing Julep - 6Ly
000SG'L} 00°000'CH $ 00'05% $ = $ waaoidw) @ Buipling esueusjulep - 081y
00°009'c 00'009'€ $ = $ = $ 2 ok - $ $0J1 doURUBUIRI BIIYOA - FOLY
€8°2L111 00°000'ZL $ 112e2 < - $ 3 s - $ fiddng 1B 8|9IYBA - Z9LY
00°009 $ - $ ZrorL's $ - $ - $ - ¢ = $ = $ sped aoueuUBjUIRY S|OIYSA - LOLY
£1°985'% 00'000°84 $ 8ELPEL $ - $ - ¢ = $ 82]AI0G 2OUBUBIUIRI BIIYBA - 0941
00°0ve $ - $ L0PIPT cp - S = $ - $ = $ - $ siHed dinb3 saueusjulel - SyLp
- $ 16215 $ 1 a. dwo? tyiLy
00°000°€ 00°000°¢ $ - s e $ - $ - $ (e of = $ olpey/suoydajaL Julel - Zyly
00009 00009 $ - $ [ $ - $ = SE - $ - $ - $ juswdinb3 8oy JUtEW - LY LY
00°009 00'009 $ $ B s $ - $| = $ - $ juswdinb3 eoueusjulel - oYLy
000 = $ - 0= $ - ¢ $ - $ - $ - $ Ayiqer jeuonippy-asuesnsuy - LoLY
oLSyb'LL 00°000°02 $ > $ 06%55C $ - $ - (3 - $ - $ wniwaid eoueInsy| - 00LY
86'6€Z 00008t $ 20095'L $ - $ E $ - $ |esodsiq esnjey - 5801
= $ G1Z6k $ 1ayi0 dx3 pjoyasnoH zgoy
L1ev8'T 00°000'S $ £8'/61 $ = $ - $ asuadx3 ployasnoH - 080y
00°00€ 00°00€ $ s $ - $ z CR $ $janpoid pood % pood - 090F
= $ 20'C6€")L $ jowieluy/e|qeD - ¥Hov
- $ €9'1Y6'L $ joRI3UOY Yojedsiq [enus) - £YOP
00'009'% 00009y $ = $ - $ . $ - $ yoedsiq - Zyor
¥6'€05°G 00'000'9 $ 9096 $ - $ - $ SUOHEIUNWWOD - 010
00°009'L $ - $ 087295 G $ = g $ suuopun - ZZop
00008 00'008'% $ = $ - $ - 3 $ sjnowiny ailg - LZoy
L3sansg 196png (enuuy SIVALOV Uer  STVNLOV 220 STYNLOVAON  SIVNLOVI90  S§IvNLovdes  §Tvnlovbny  S1vnlov inr asuadx3/awoou| Aeulpio
0L QLA VNV aitdoav ssaquiny jeuy quiny [eul quiny jeuld  siequIny jeur sidquInN jeury QNN feU  SJPQUINN |EUl 000,668 1UNOOJY
2202/120T 188 [edsid
139an9 101d1S1d

JoU)SIg UOIJI}0.Id 1l{ UMO}aBi0a0)



(2e°86.L'veE) (8¥'626'652) $ - $ ireve'zer $ - (= sy - $ - $ - $ esuadxg 210 L

18°czz'e8y 62°806°L29 $ 8y'yB9‘6EL  $
GE'0LL'GEE GE0LL'GEE $ = $ Aousbunuon 103 uoneudoaddy 0oL
000 = $ $ = $ - $ $ - $ = $ - $ aniesay smeseddy - ZovL
000 = $ - $ = $ - $ W= 63 g = $ - $ aAsasay Ajiiqer papunjun - LovL
000 x $ $ $ - o - ¢ = o - sl = S - $ anasay - 00VL
000 2 g = <) - $ - ) - | = $ - $ KoueBuyuod - 00sL
00'000'SS 00'829'96 $ - $ ooezoly $ - ¢ s $ - $ - $ juswidinby jassy paxid - 0v09
000 g $ - $ - ¢ e = s = $ - $ pue] jassy paxi4 - 0009
000 = $ = ¢ RS $ - ¢ 0= $ $i = $ - $ 1q9Q wue Buo JeYi0 Juswesay - 0905
zL'z86'0L 00°000°9L $ 88210°S $ - $ = $ sanInN - 00LY
000 = $ = $ 1230H [9ARIL JYBILIBAQ - 9581
000 - $ - $ - $ = $ oaeply [oARIL WBIIBAQ - pSOV
00'0S6 00'002'} $ 00052 $ - $ = s - $ - $ - $ 6601 J0u Juswdojereq yels - Loy
00°00¥'2 00'00¥'2 $ = $ - $ . $ 1 == $ juawdojansq Ye1s - 609Y
= $ 80'799'S $ 1and4 ying 209y

$G'980'7L 00°00F 74 $ SY'ELE $ - $ = g - $ s8seydInd end - 909¢
00°00Z'L 00°00Z't $ = $ - s = 0 = $ S $ - $ [2ARI] pue uonepodsueIL - 009Y
¥6'650'€ $6'650'€ $ = S - $ 2 $ 24BM}OS - 8ESY
00°009 00009 $ - $ - $ - $ s s - $ (== (3 . $ wewdinb3 eng - 205%
00°002'L 00°00Z'L $ = $ - $ - $, = s - $ sjo8foud [eoeds - LOSY
000009 00°000'9 $ = $ - $ = $ . $ asuadx3g juswpedaq |e1oads - 00SY
10°LL6 00002'} $ 66882 $ - $ = $ - $ - $ olpey g suoyde(a dinb3 - copy
00002 0000%'Z $ . $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ewdinby seyndwoy - Zory
00°002'L 00°002'} $ ; $ - ¢ B $ - $ - $ - $ juawdinb3 Joutiy - L9k

00'002°} $ = $ 8glz9TL  $ - $ = $ - $ SjusINysU| B S|00 L [lewS - 09bY

13sang jebpng jenuuy SIVALOV UBr  SIVNLOV 99 STIVNLOVAON  SIVNLOV IS0 SIvNLovdes  §1vnLovBny  Svniov inr asuadx3/ewoou] Areulpio
01 QLA VNV aiidoav sIaquInN feuld JuinN jeuld  sIqWNN(euld  sISquInp feury SJaqunN feuty SI3qUINN [euld quinN [euld 0002658 JUNOJDY
2202/120T 1ed) [edsid
139dng 1o1d.1sia

19U3SI(J UO1}28j0.1d 114 uMo}abioas)



CHIEFS REPORT
ITEM 6




Chief's Report

January 20, 2022

COVID 19/CORONA VIRUS

We had one full-time and 1 volunteer test positive recently. Operational guidelines have
changed and they are allowed back after 5 days and a negative test.

A. Budget
We will be presenting updated budget numbers during this meeting and discussing a future
budget meeting to adopt an amended budget.

B. Personnel
We still have one employee on Long Term Disability, not work related. We have a second
employee off on Worker's Comp till at least 1-31-22 and a second employee of on Worker's

Comp for a minimum of another couple of weeks.

We conducted EMT and Paramedic interviews on 1-18-22 and hope to fill a minimum of wo and
hopefully three full-time positions.

C. Volunteers
All Christmas activities went well and the tree will be coming down soon.
The annual fundraiser drawing finally occurred on the 17th.

They were heavily involved in storm response, see below.

D. Apparatus Report

The JPA and District have switched vehicle maintenance companies again. The new repairman is
Jason Warden and the crews are familiar with him.

We are still working with our JOA partners to develop a long range vehicle repair solution.

Hope to have some of the outstanding issues resolved soon.



L

Facilities Report

Nothing new to report

JPA Report

JPA has a committee negotiating with the County to correct and extend our contract. 1am on
the committee.

Fire Authority

SCBA’s have been purchased and radio grant will be submitted soon.

Training
Working on presenting training center upgrade costs for approval.
Connex box cover construction

Third floor of tower construction/installation

Grand Jury

Nothing new to report.

LAFCO

Nothing new to report.

Policies and Procedures

Nothing new to report.



Grants

The Regional SCBA grant has resulted in us ordering 39 SCBA's, through Pioneer Fire, with a 10%
match (approx.. $27,000). We are negotiating our 50 SCBA trade in as well as how to spend the
balance of the monies in the grant (should be about $30,000 for us)

The Cardiac Monitors have been received at Rescue Fire (2 for us) and we are working on
completing training and getting ours on our Engine and Utility.

Working on next year's FEMA grants — due 1-21-22
Pumper — submitted $805,495.00
Equipment — microgrant (hose/nozzles) — submitted $ 24,500.00
Regional — radios/pagers — will submit this week $470,010.00
SAFER - due 2-4-22

Fire Prevention & Safety — due 2-18-22

Community Activities

GFD participated in numerous events around Christmas, from allowing Rotary and Garden clubs
to use station 61 to being some Santa and Elf volunteers.

Fire Prevention

New agreement with the County is being finalized and we should be able to bring the agreement
back to the Board soon.

Personal
Planning on an AZ trip around February 27" (second b-day for grands).

Working on modifying response guidelines to reduce the amount of calls that | am automatically
dispatched to.

Special



Snowmageddon

I can’t speak highly enough of the response from our personnel and our community
after the storm began on 12-26-21. The list below is not complete but is a good
representation of what our people did to take care of our community.

Theresa Snoke spent several days responding on calls in Volcanoville as well completing
welfare checks and helping people in need.

Nick Cimmarusti spent almost all of 2 weeks responding on calls, completing welfare
checks and coordinating distribution of resources.

Jennifer Cimmarusti supported Nick and responded at times with him on the items
above.

Jeremiah Norrell spent a significant amount of time responding on calls and supporting
the community efforts.

Rick Todd spent an entire day on an excavator clearing Highway 193.
Rich Parker assisted in delivering supplies to the community.

Stations #63 and #65 were opened as Community Resource Centers (staffed by
volunteers — including Patty Hunsinger) to provide supplies to the community.

Bradley King was on stand-by to respond on calls in Quintette in the early stages of the
storm.

A number of personnel assisted in the offloading of supplies at the IOOF for distribution
to the community.

Other than meetings down the hill, | have been on call the entire time from December
21% through today.

Personnel, mainly AJ Bechler, Chris Garrigues and Andrew Gregory have worked an
inordinate amount of overtime over the last several weeks.

Kelly Molloy has kept up with all her responsibilities, including keeping up with
Facebook and our webpage, sometimes from Disneyland and sometimes without a
voice.

Personnel are still coordinating supply gathering and distribution at Station 61 and other
locations. This includes managing numerous efforts of PG&E and Mike Webb.



STAFFING REPORT

as of 1-18-22

Medic 61

A-shift Theresa Snoke
Corinne Staves

B-shift AJ Bechler
Susan Johnson

C-shift Rob Poseley

Scott Gosselin
One employee is on Long Term Disability for an off duty medical issue (1 year)
One employee is on Worker's Comp for an on duty issue (3 months)
One employee is on Worker's Comp for an on duty injury (4-6 weeks hopefully)
One employee has been off for a positive Covid test (1 week) and has just returned to duty

Chris Garrigues is temporary full-time on one of the shifts — Chris has been offered a full-time position at
another department and has a tentative start date of 2-14-22

One employee is currently testing for CalFire

Engine 61 Staffed with an A/O or Engineer 0800 — 1800 daily, volunteers off/duty cover overnight
for stipend plus an additional stipend shift is available during normal daily operations

Normal Staffing
Sunday — Wednesday Andrew Gregory is full-time Engineer/EMT
Thursday — Friday Walt Westwood A/O EMT

Saturday Brian Morris A/O EMT {currently in Paramedic School)

We had interviews set up for January 18, 2022. | expect to attempt to fill a minimum of 2 full-time
positions, and hope to fill a third. If all goes well this will leave us overstaffed but severely reduce our
overtime.



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 7
Election of Officers for
Calendar Year 2022

President and Vice President




RESOLUTION 2022 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE GEORGETOWN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ELECTING OFFICERS OF THE 2022 CALENDAR YEAR

WHEREAS, the Georgetown Fire Protection District has historically conducted an election of
Officers in December or January for the upcoming calendar year; and

WHEREAS, the nominations were received from the floor during the Board’s regular Board
meeting of January 20, 2020, and the following Directors elected to serve for the 2022 calendar

year:

President

Vice President

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Board of Directors of Georgetown
Fire Protection District, El Dorado County, California, that the slate of officers elected are
confirmed to serve for the 2022 calendar year.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at regularly held meeting of the Board of Directors of the Georgetown
Fire Protection District on the 20% day of January 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

President
Board of Directors
Georgetown Fire Protection District



